CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Patrick Thomas, Director of Public Works / City Engineer
DATE: June 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Approve Recycled Water Agreements with Rancho California Water District for
Kent Hintergardt Memorial Park and Presley Development

PREPARED BY: Stacy Fox, Maintenance Superintendent
Julie Tarrant, Principal Management Analyst

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council approve the recycled water agreements with
Rancho California Water District (RCWD), for the use of recycled water at Kent Hintergardt
Memorial Park and Presley Development — Service Level C Zone 513, in association with the
RCWD Recycled Water Accelerated Retrofit Program.

BACKGROUND: On June 26, 2021, the City signed a Notice of Intent (NOI) to
participate in the Rancho California Water District (RCWD) Recycled Water Accelerated Retrofit
Program. The execution of this NOI allowed the City to proceed in preparing the on-site irrigation
design for each potable water meter site, and complete the construction retrofit of each properties
existing potable water irrigation systems to efficient systems approved for distributing recycled
water, and the installation of purple pipe equipment. The three approved sites are:

1. Kent Hintergardt Park - 31465 Via Cordoba water service meter # 08766868
2. Kent Hintergardt Park - 31465 Via Cordoba water service meter # 11436585
3. Presley Development - Service Level C Zone 513 water service meter # 09133915

The Recycled Water Accelerated Retrofit Program will convert the three sites within the City of
Temecula from existing potable-water irrigation systems to an approved system for distributing
recycled water to the landscape.

To provide recycled water to the City (USER), the Rancho California Water District (DISTRICT)
requires that the USER enter into an agreement, and to assume all responsiblities for the use of
recycled water delivered pursuant to this agreement, and in accordance with all provisions, terms,
and conditions as outlined in the agreement.



By entering into this agreement the City will be establishing the means to use recycled water to
irrigate the landscaped areas within the Kent Hintergardt Park, and Presely Development — Service
Level C Zone 513, per the location map referred to as Exhibit A of each correspnding agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact for the approval of the Recycled Water
Agreement with Rancho California Water District.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Agreement — Kent Hintergardt Memorial Park
2. Agreement — Presley Development - Service Level C Zone 513



